

Lansdowne PAC Meeting May 20, 2020 Zoom!

Meeting called to order at: 7:02pm Acknowledgement of territory, welcome and introductions

Present: Sean, Hillary, Nici, , Angela, Jessica, Chelsea

Presidents Report:

- leave budget approvals for September
- Wendy to work with Nici to wrap up this year and do some treasurer training

Treasurer's Report:

Wendy presented the monthly financial report in email.

Admin Report

- **Covid School:** There are some (approx. 35) students coming into the building currently, with varying schedules; no issues with following protocols; student have been placed in groups according to several factors including grade, language and familiar adults
- Tomorrow (Thursday) surveys going home re: June 1 restart, and who plans to return; school preference for 2 half days rather than 1 full day. Other districts have had up to 65% uptake. 65% uptake would involve some complexities...ex. would mean all classrooms had to be used. Parents will be able to opt in or out, but not choose specific days. . Difficult to plan in much detail until actual numbers are known.

Lansdowne south (LS):

- no increase in music time FTE.
- May 25 board mtg will confirm what final budget for LS is. The budget is 2 months behind this year due to these extenuating circumstances.
- There will be a video of LS made for new grade 6's as an introduction to the campus, admin, and teachers they will meet there.
- Lansdowne gets a 2nd VP; New VP from Vic High (Alyssa Moore) to be primarily at LS

Other Business

Adjourned: approx.. 7:40pm

Next meeting: June 17, 2020, 7pm,